Public Document Pack

E-mail: comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk
14 April 2022

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 2
Overview and scrutiny of:
Economy; Business and Tourism; Planning
Corporate Resources; Sport, Recreation and Culture
A meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 will be held on Tuesday, 26th
April, 2022 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Forde House Offices,
Newton Abbot, TQ12 4XX
PHIL SHEARS
Managing Director
Membership:
Councillors Bullivant (Chair), Swain (Vice-Chair), Austen, D Cox, Daws, Eden, Gribble, Hayes,
G Hook, Morgan, Nuttall, L Petherick and Tume

Please Note: The public can view the live streaming of the meeting at Teignbridge
District Council Webcasting (public-i.tv) with the exception where there are confidential or
exempt items, which may need to be considered in the absence of the press and public.

AGENDA
1.

Apologies

2.

Minutes

(Pages 3 - 8)

To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2022 and any matters
arising
3.

Declaration of Interest

4.

Public Questions (if any)

5.

Councillor Questions (if any)

6.

Executive Forward Plan

1

To note forthcoming issues anticipated to be considered by the Executive over the
next 12 months. The Executive Forward Plan can be found here.
7.

Work Programme

(Pages 9 - 14)

To review the Committee’s work Programme
8.

Executive Member Biannual Presentation, Corporate
Resources Councillor Keeling

9.

Car Parks Strategy task and finish group Terms of Reference

10. Council Strategy Performance Monitoring Q3

(Pages 15 - 16)
(Pages 17 - 24)

To consider the monitoring report
If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk

2

Agenda Item 2

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 2
WEDNESDAY, 2 FEBRUARY 2022
Present:
Councillors Bullivant (Chair), Swain (Vice-Chair), Austen, D Cox, Gribble, Hayes,
G Hook, Morgan, Nuttall, L Petherick and Tume
Members in attendance:
Councillors Jefferies and Keeling (virtually)
Apologies:
Councillors Daws and Eden
Officers in Attendance:
Martin Flitcroft, Chief Finance Officer & Head of Corporate Services
Trish Corns, Democratic Services Officer
Christopher Morgan, Trainee Democratic Services Officer

90.

MINUTES
The Minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2022 were approved as a correct
record and signed by the Chair.

91.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Cllr Bullivant declared an Appendix 2 interest in relation to Minute 96 by virtue of his
position as a Trustee of Newton Abbot Transport association. He spoke but did not
vote on the matter.

92.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS
None.

93.

COUNCILLOR QUESTIONS
None.

94.

EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN
The Executive Forward Plan detailing issues to be considered over the next few
months, including to which overview and scrutiny committee remit each issue fell, was
noted.

3

1

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 (2.2.2022)

95.

WORK PROGRAMME
The Committee’s work programme as circulated with the agenda was noted.
The report of the Newton Abbot cultural task and finish group would be presented
to the Committee at its next meeting. The car park review group would be reformed
following the approval of the report later in the agenda.
It was proposed by Councillor Bullivant, seconded by Councillor Swain, and
unanimously
RESOLVED
That matters arising from the Minutes be added as an item to future agendas.

96.

FINAL FINANCIAL PLAN PROPOSALS 2022/23 TO 2024-25
Consideration was given to the final financial plan proposals 2022/23 to 2024/25 for
recommendation to Council on 22 February 2022. The proposals included
recommended revenue and capital budgets for 2022/23 and planned in outline for
2023/24 and 2024/25.
In his presentation the Executive Member for Corporate Services, Councillor
Keeling thanked the Chief Finance Officer and staff for producing a balanced
budget amongst the financial pressures and challenges of the covid pandemic. In
addition to consulting the Overview and Scrutiny Committees in January and
currently, the consultation on the budget proposals had included Parish and Town
Councils December 2021and January 2022 and a 6 week public consultation.
Teignbridge Council as the District Council would receive only 9% of the £5.00
council tax increase for Band D property. The proposed budget would result in
reserves of just over £2 million and a budget deficit forecast of £2.6 million for
2024/25. The final government settlement was still awaited. The council tax
provided just £9.3 million towards the £57.2 million revenue required to run
services. The remainder of the revenue was sourced from other resources.
Councillor Keeling advised of the intention to: continue allocated voluntary grants
at 2021-22 levels for 2022-23 and ensure no funding cuts in 2022/23 for the CVS,
CAB, East Teignbridge and Newton Abbot Community Transport; increasing the
Councillors community fund to £1,200 each; maintaining rent subsidies; and no
further grant for Carn 2 Cove.
The Chief Finance Officer advised that as the Council’s Section 151 Officer he had
a statutory responsibility to present a balanced budget. Achieving continued
allocated voluntary grants at the 2021-2 levels and other issues as presented by
the Executive Member as detailed above could be achieved by approving the
recommendation as detailed in the agenda report with amendments of the deletion
of: the re-introduction of rural aid at £26,000 for 2022/23; and a provision for
voluntary and community sector small grant scheme for 2022/23.

2

4

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 (2.2.2022)
In response to questions the Committee was advised: that the fee for beach huts
was completive to market rates and reflected the true cost of insurance and
maintenance. Previous years fees had not done so and had been subsidised;
future Capital Programs could detail completed projects; 5 affordable homes had
been completed under the Council’s T100 project. 17 homes were being
constructed and 87 were in the pre planning stage. The project would provide long
term savings for the Council; and it was difficult to assess the true effects of Brexit
and separate from the effects of the covid pandemic. A report on the effects of
Brexit would be brought to a future meeting.
it was proposed by Councillor Swain and seconded by Councillor G Hook that the
proposal as detailed in the agenda report be approved subject to the deletion of:
the re-introduction of rural aid at £26,000 for 2022/23; and a provision for voluntary
and community sector small grant scheme for 2022/23. in addition: funding for
CVS, CAB, East Teignbridge and Newton Abbot Community Transport be
maintained at 2021-22 levels for 2022-23; the Councillors community fund be
increased to £1,200 each; rent subsidies be maintained; and no further grant for
Carn 2 Cove.
This was carried by 7 for, 0 against and 2 abstentions.
RECOMMENDED
The proposals as set out above be considered together with any subsequent
consultation comments for approval by Council as the final budget for 2022/23 and
the outline plan for the subsequent years 2023/24 and 2024/25.
The proposed budget includes:
An increase in council tax of £5 or 2.78% to £185.17
Continued funding for a climate change officer (with increased temporary
resources) and enhanced planning enforcement
Increased provision in the capital programme for climate change projects
The continuing reduction in new homes bonus
Other central funding reductions – in particular provisional assumptions for
business rates for future years and reset of the baseline
Reserves at 12.8 % of the net revenue budget or just over £2.0 million
Increased support for housing including the Teignbridge 100 whilst backing
business and bringing people and organisations together for local
neighbourhood planning
Infrastructure delivery plan investment funded by community infrastructure levy
and external sources where available
Continuation of grant funded South West Regional Monitoring Programme
Town centre investment in infrastructure and employment
A new two year pot of £40,000 per annum for ‘Tidy Teignbridge’ initiatives to
improve cleanliness for town and parish councils
Paying £1 million off our pension deficit in 2022/23 to reduce ongoing
contributions

5

3

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 (2.2.2022)
Additional temporary resources to deliver expediently the significant projects
and proposals identified above and within the capital programme, service
reviews and processes to identify business and system
improvements/developments, estate management, governance and
communications
The full presentation can be found at the following link:
https://democracy.teignbridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=393&MId=2980&
Ver=4
97.

EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIANNUAL UPDATE - CLLR JEFFERIES (JOBS AND
ECONOMY)
The Executive member for jobs and economy provided an update on the progress
of services within the portfolio. The update included:
Statistics on Teignbridge’s economy showing that: the largest employment
sector is wholesale and retail at 20%; over 5.5k businesses ae registered for
business rates; since April 202 there have been 14,000 grants worth £73m to
businesses; the unemployment rate of 4.6% is lower than the UK average of
6.5%; and the average weekly wage of £493 is lower than the UK average of
£548.
Local businesses were also being supported through several grants including
Small Firms Employment Fund and Kickstart apprenticeships.
20 acres of employment land will be brought forward in Teignbridge in 2022.
The Teignbridge Jobs Plan 2021was also supporting local businesses and the
economy.
The Newton Abbot market quarter regeneration will increase footfall to the town
and boost economic activity.
The full presentation can be found at the following link:
https://democracy.teignbridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=393&MId=2980&
Ver=4

98.

NEWTON ABBOT CULTURAL QUARTER REPORT OF THE TASK AND
FINISH GROUP (TO FOLLOW)
The Chair advised that this item was deferred until the next meeting when a report
of the Task and Finish Group would be presented.

99.

SOUTH AND EAST DEVON HABITATS REGULATIONS EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE
The Minutes of the South and east Devon habitats regulations executive committee
held on 28 October 2021 were noted.

4

6

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 (2.2.2022)

100.

CAR PARKS TASK AND FINISH GROUP
Consideration was given to the agenda report setting out the terms of reference
for the task and finish group.
RESOLVED
The report be approved.

CLLR P BULLIVANT
Chairman

7

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (2) WORK PROGRAMME 2022
Economy, Business and Tourism; Planning; Corporate Resources; Sport,
Recreation and Culture
Portfolio Holders
Corporate Resources (Cllr Keeling)
Planning (Cllr Taylor)
Jobs & Economy (Cllr Jeffries)
Sport, Recreation & Culture (Cllr Nutley)
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme details the planning activity to be
undertaken over the coming months.
The dates are indicative of when the Committee will review the items. It is a flexible programme
however and it is possible that items may need to be rescheduled and new items added with
new issues and priorities.
Standing item
South and East Devon Habitat Regulations Executive Committee
26 April 2022

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Council Strategy Performance
Monitoring Q3
Car Parks strategy task and finish
group – Terms of Reference

Report

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

EM Cllr Connett
Performance and Data Analyst
EM Cllr Jefferies
Head of Place and Commercial
Services
Councillor Keeling
(Corporate Resources)

21 June 2022
Council Strategy Performance
Monitoring Q4
Newton Abbot Cultural Quarter
Task and Finish group
Executive Member Presentation

Report
Report

Minutes and matters arising

Report

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps
EM Cllr A Connett
Performance and Data Analyst
Cllr Bullivant

Presentations

Councillor Taylor (Planning)

19 September 2022

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

Councillor Nutley
(Sport, Recreation and Culture)

9

14 November 2022

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

Councillor Jefferies (Jobs &
Economy)

10 January 2023

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

Councillor Keeling
(Corporate Resources)

7 February 2023

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

Councillor Taylor (Planning)

Task & Finish Groups
Group
Newton Abbot Cultural Quarter

Lead Officer
Head of Place & Commercial
Services
Head of Place & Commercial
Services
Head of Place & Commercial
Services
Head of Place & Commercial
Services

Car Parks
Planning Enforcement
Management of Open Spaces
Historic Group
COVID 19 Community Impact
Employment sites
BAME

Joint with OS(1)

Lead Officer
Head of Community Services and
Improvement
Head of Place & Commercial
Services
Head of Community Services and
Improvement

Items to be scheduled
Leisure in the Digital Age

Presentation

Leisure Manager

Update on Council Tax
Reduction Scheme

Report

Revenue Benefits & Fraud
Manager

10

First Homes (Interim Policy
Statement)
Leisure Centre refurbishment

Report

Principal Planner, Spatial
Planning
Head of Operations
Leisure Manager

Report

Past Meetings
13 July 2021
Executive Member Presentation

Report
Presentations

Lead Officer / Next Steps
Councillor Keeling
(Corporate Resources)

Council Strategy Performance
Monitoring Q4

Report

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

Project Manager, BID
EM Cllr A Connett
Executive Members
Cllr Jeffries (Jobs & Economy)

12 October 2021

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Executive Member Presentation

Presentations

Councillor Taylor (Planning)

Newton Abbot Cultural Quarter
Task & Finish Group

Report

Council Strategy Performance
Monitoring Q1

Report

Open Spaces Delivery and
Management Task and Finish
Group
Proposed Planning Enforcement
Task &Finish Group

Report

Members of the Group
Head of Place & Commercial
Services
Project Manager, BID
EM Cllr A Connett
Executive Members
Executive Member Cllr Taylor
(Planning)/ Business Manager
Development Management
Cllr Swain

14 December 2021
Cancelled

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

11 January 2022

Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps

Initial Financial plan Proposals
2022/23 to 2024/25
Executive Member Presentation

Report

Chief Finance Officer

Presentations

Cllr Nutley (Sport, Recreation and
Culture)

Council Strategy Performance
Monitoring Q2

Report

Performance and Data Analyst
EM Cllr A Connett

11

Planning Enforcement Task
&Finish Group -Terms of
Reference

Report

Cllr Swain / Business Manager
Development Management

2 February 2022
Car parks Review Group Term of
Reference
Cultural Quarter Newton Abbot
Task and Finish Group
Final Financial plan Proposals
2022/23 to 2024/25
Executive Member Presentation

Report
Report

Lead Officer / Next Steps
Cllr Bullivant

Report

Cllr Bullivant

Report

Chief Finance Officer

Presentations

Councillor Jefferies (Jobs &
Economy)

12

PROPOSAL FORM FOR ITEMS FOR
FOR CONSIDERATION BY
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
Submitted by:
Item for Consideration:

Expected outcome i.e. new policy, new action, new partnership, review and/or
scrutinise the performance of other public bodies or of the Council in relation
to its policy objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas:

Priority for matter to be considered:

High (up to 3 months)
Basis on which priority has been set

Medium (3-6 months)

Low (over 9 months).

…………………………………………………….

The suggested item should be included in future programme(s) because: (please
tick as appropriate)
(a) It is a district level function over which the district has some control
(b) It is a recently introduced policy, service area of activity which would
be timely to review .
(c) It is a policy which has been running for some time and is due for review
(d) It is a major proposal for change
(e) It is an issue raised via complaints received
(f) It is an area of public concern
(g) It is an area of poor performance
(h) It would be of benefit to residents of the district

13

(i) Which of the Council’s objectives does the issue address?
______________________________________________________________________

(j) Is there a deadline for the Council to make a decision? (If so, when and why?)
___________________________________________________________________
Members are requested to provide information on the following:(k) What do you wish to achieve from the review?
____________________________________________________________________
(l) Are the desired outcomes likely to be achievable?
____________________________________________________________________
(m) Will it change/increase efficiency and cost effectiveness?
______________________________________________________________________
Additional information – an explanatory sentence or paragraph to be provided below
to support each box which has been ticked.

Please return completed form to Democratic Services Department.

14

Agenda Item 9

Task and Finish Group Terms of Reference
Name of Group
Car Parks Plan Task and Finish Group
Decision making body to whom it will report
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (2) with recommendations to Executive
Terms of reference
The main purpose of the group will be to inform the develop a new Car Parks plan
for Council run car parks and parking spaces, to make the car parks service and
processes as transparent as possible. The plan will clearly set out:
The purpose of the car parks
The role of car parks in relation to the Council’s Declaration of a Climate
Emergency
How the car parks will be managed
How the Council will deal with underutilised and free car parks
Future investment opportunities
Time limit for work and to whom report should be submitted
Car Parking Plan
On the basis that the group first meets on 5 May 2022, it is suggested that the
timeline will be:
May – June 2022 – Undertaking research and agreeing the content of the
Plan, including review of previous work – meeting at the end of June 2022
July 2022 – August 2022 - Engagement with car park users, local
businesses, and Town and Parish Councils as to how they see the car parks
working in the future – meeting early September 2022
September 2022 – November 2022 - Drafting the Plan - meeting early
December 2022 to consider the recommendation for Overview & Scrutiny
Committee (1)
13 December 2022 - Consideration of the final plan by Overview and Scrutiny
(2)
3 January 2023 Car Park Plan presented to Executive
Group Membership

15

The group will consist of the following mix of Councillors. Members are
Cllrs Hocking, Morgan, H Cox, G Hook, Jeffery, Tume.
Group chair
This will be elected at the first meeting on 5 May 2022.
Resources
Notes of the meeting will be taken by the Lead Officer, Tonya Short, Parking
Services Manager or colleague, who will attend the meetings and support the
members.
The Parking Services Manager will be responsible for the writing of the plan and
associated reports with input from members.
Lead Officer(s)
Parking Services Support Manager - Tonya Short
Assets Manager – Stephen Forsey
Consultees / interested parties to be invited to participate

It is envisaged that engagement will take place with Town and Parish Council’s, local
businesses, DCC, other local authorities and the public. This will be undertaken by
the group including members.

SLT/CMT Officer comments if any
This Plan will help to provide clarity of how the Council’s car parks are managed,
improving transparency for customers. The Plan will identify ways in which the
service can contribute to the Council’s ambitions to reduce the impact of climate
change so fits very well with corporate objectives.
The ability to resource this group will depend on officer availability, as the Parking
Services team have a number of operational responsibilities which may need to take
priority at times. It is therefore essential that the Group are able to take a proactive
role in this work and ensure that the workload and programme are both realistic and
achievable.
Neil Blaney, Head of Place and Commercial Services

16

Agenda Item 10

Teignbridge District Council
Overview & Scrutiny Committee
O&S1 29th March 2022
O&S2 TBC
Part i

Quarter 3 2021-22 Council Strategy Performance
Purpose of Report
To update members on the delivery of the Council Strategy 2020-2030, providing the
detailed performance information used to track its delivery. Members are asked to
review the performance information and areas where performance is not on track.

Recommendation(s)
The Committee RESOLVES to:
Review the report and the actions being taken to rectify performance issues detailed
in Appendix A.

Financial Implications
A summary of the financial information supporting the delivery of the council strategy
has been provided as part of this report.
Finance Systems Manager
Email: steve.wotton@teignbridge.gov.uk

Legal Implications
A summary of the legal requirements are contained in the detail of this report.
Monitoring Officer
Email: paul.woodhead@teignbridge.gov.uk

Risk Assessment
Failure to deliver the council strategy or parts of it will be identifiable in both the
performance and risks reports, enabling both senior management and members to
take action where necessary.
Chief Finance Officer
Email: martin.flitcroft@teignbridge.gov.uk

Environmental/ Climate Change Implications
The council strategy contains a dedicated programme entitled Action on Climate
alongside other projects in the strategy that also impact on climate and the
Overview & Scrutiny Committee
O&S1 29th March - O&S2 TBC 2022

17

environment. Detailed information about this programme and actions being taken
are contained within this performance report.
Climate Change Officer
Email: william.elliott@teignbridge.gov.uk

Report Author
Data and Performance Analyst
Email: jack.williams@teignbridge.gov.uk

Executive Member
Strategic Direction - Cllr Alan Connett

Appendices/Background Papers
1. Introduction/Background
This performance report looks at the Council Strategy 2020-2030 and covers
the period from 1st October to 31st December. If you have any queries please
ask them in advance of the meeting.
1.1

T10 Finance – for updating at SLT

Executive report 8 February 2022 identified budget gaps for future years.
Deficits are identified of £2.6 million for 2022/23, £3.3 million for 2023/24 and
£2.6 million for 2024/25 and heavy use of earmarked reserves to balance the
revenue account in these years and maintain general reserves at just above £2
million. Further representations to Government as part of the fair funding review
and continued efforts to generate savings/extra income will need to be made
1.2

T10 Programmes
8 are on track. The following programmes continue to be reported with a caution
status:
A roof over our heads
Out and about and active

1.3

T10 Performance Indicators

A total of 43 PIs included in the report.
12 PIs are either ahead or well ahead of target
6 PIs are on target
7 PIs are underperforming
There are a total of 18 monitoring indicators tracking background data trends
that do not have targets.

Overview & Scrutiny Committee
O&S1 29th March - O&S2 TBC 2022

18

Figure 1 – Performance Indicators by Status
1.4

T10 Projects

A total of 47 projects are included in the report.
43 are on track
1 are reported with a caution status
2 ahead of schedule
1 is completed

Figure 2 – Projects by Status

Overview & Scrutiny Committee
O&S1 29th March - O&S2 TBC 2022

19

Details of the programmes, projects and performance indicators with a concern or
caution status together with an explanation of their performance and improvement
plan can be found in Appendix 1
2. Implications, Risk Management and Climate Change Impact
2.1

Legal

Although there are no direct legal implication regarding this report, it will be
appreciated that the Committee has constitutional responsibility to review and
scrutinise the performance of the Council in relation to policy objectives and
performance targets to which this report refers.
2.2

Risks

The Council Strategy has a comprehensive set of risks associated to its
delivery. Each risk has a set of mitigating actions which are reviewed and
updated by the officers directly responsible.
These risks are monitored and discussed as part of the strategic and corporate
risk reports that are presented regularly to the Strategic Leadership Team and
Audit Scrutiny Committee. Any areas of poor performance or unacceptable risk
are identified in the reports.
2.3

Environmental/Climate Change Impact

The council strategy contains a dedicated programme entitled Action on
Climate. This programme looks at the actions the authority can achieve to
reduce carbon emissions and to increase the district’s resilience to the
changing climate.
The authority continues to support the Devon Climate Emergency, which is
seeking to achieve net-zero carbon emissions across Devon at the earliest
credible date.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
None

CONCLUSION
The Council Strategy performance report provides Members with an overview
of performance for the Teignbridge Ten Programmes including details of any
areas of poor performance.
The Council Strategy runs from April 2020 to 2030.

Overview & Scrutiny Committee
O&S1 29th March - O&S2 TBC 2022

20

Appendix A2 - O&S2 – Q2 Teignbridge Ten Programmes Exception report October – December 2021

04 Going to Town
Lead Contact:

Programme Status:

Neil Blaney, Cllr Nina Jeffries
On track

21

Summary Statement
Overall the projects within ‘Going to Town' are on track.
Designing and delivering small and large scale schemes:
Positive progress is being made on a number of town centre projects in Newton Abbot and Teignmouth.
Running and improving Newton Abbot Markets:
The plans for the Market Quarter are being progressed, with a Design Team appointed and stakeholder engagement to be undertaken within the next
quarter.
In Newton Abbot Market Hall the vacancy rates remain at 40% and footfall is -40% down year on year to date against pre-Covid levels.
Town centre health checks:
Regular liaison with the local chambers of commerce or equivalent takes place to monitor vacancy and business experience. Town centre ‘health checks'
will be undertaken this year to consider the impacts of the pandemic and effectiveness of recovery plan measures both locally and nationally.
Working with and supporting continued town centre management:
We continue to work on the delivery of projects within the ‘Welcome Back Fund' Grant Action Plan.
Using our powers to bring about improvements and support business growth:
The Environmental Health team has provided significant support to businesses looking to reopen, and helping consumer confidence in dealing with
reported breaches. The Planning Department is prioritising enquiries and applications related to employment and job growth.
Improving accessibility and encouraging more town centre living:
The Council continues to support proposals for town centre living. The Garden Communities and Future High Street Fund projects propose significant
improvements into Newton Abbot town centre, which will encourage more sustainable travel into the town. The Council has recently agreed to sell land
at Bradley Lane, Newton Abbot to a development partner for housing, subject to them obtaining planning consent.
Supporting evening cultural and leisure opportunities:
The Future High Street Fund projects will bring forward a wide range of evening activities that will complement the town centre. The Welcome Back Fund
will be used to promote visitors back to town centres and can be used to promote the evening economies of the towns.
1

Appendix A2 - O&S2 – Q2 Teignbridge Ten Programmes Exception report October – December 2021

05 Great places to live and work
Lead contact:

Rosalyn Eastman, Cllr Gary Taylor
On track

Programme Status:
Code

Title

Caution

CSGP
5.1

Establish travel
Planning
planning protocols
with partners to max
impacts on modal
shift in new
developments

22

Project
Status

Executive
member

Last Review Progress Review
Date
08/02/2022

Further engagement with DCC is needed to ensure protocols
work for all parties. The project will be extended by 6 months
to allow this to take place and to integrate this activity with
other strands of Council activity including in relation to Green
Infrastructure and wider Active travel improvements.

06 Investing in prosperity
Lead contact:

Stephen Forsey, Cllr Nina Jeffries
On track

Programme Status:

07 Moving up a gear
Lead contact:

Fergus Pate, Cllr Gary Taylor
On track
2

Project
Responsible
Officer
Rosalyn Eastman

Appendix A2 - O&S2 – Q2 Teignbridge Ten Programmes Exception report October – December 2021
Programme Status:

08 Out and about and active
Lead contact:
Programme Status:

James Teed, Cllr John Nutley
Caution

Summary Statement
The programme status remains as a caution, whilst the previous quarter saw the lifting of the covid-imposed operating restrictions, we are building back
from the associated impacts by building our programmes and participation base.
PIs on still on hold due to Covid 19 restrictions

23





CSOAA 6.1 Number of young people (under 18) who participate in activities we organise.
CSOOA 6.2 Number of older (over 60) people participating in events we organise
CSOOA 6.3 Number of people 30-60 participating in activities we organise

The programmes are now settled and we will assess attendance data again from the next quarter, when we will remodel our indicators reflecting on the
covid impacts to our performance indicators.
One Project is still on hold due to Covid 19 restrictions


CSOOA 1.1 Refurbishment of Broadmeadow and Dawlish Leisure Centres. On hold until service recovered. Income streams need to be reestablished to support the business case, a time frame for this is not currently identifiable.

3

Appendix A2 - O&S2 – Q2 Teignbridge Ten Programmes Exception report October – December 2021

10 Vital, Viable Council
Lead contact:

Amanda Pujol, Cllr Alan Connett, Cllr Richard Keeling
On track

Programme Status:
PI Code

Title

Executive
Member

CSWE 6.4 Cost of
Corporate
management as Resources
a % of total
service cost

+/- Current
Target
+

2.00%
(3/4)

Q1
Act
1.34%

Q2
Act
19.23%

Q3
Act
7.07%

24
4

Q4
Act

PI
Officer Notes
Verifying
Manager
(Quarter 1 - 3) Management costs are relatively
stable and get spent in equal amounts each month,
whereas we don’t spend and receive money
equally throughout the year for services.
Proportionately management costs are therefore
higher at different points of the year compared
with net cost of services. By year-end this will be
nearer the target.

